Gilbert D. Jalomo, Jr., CPPB

4520 Reading Road Office (281) 341-8640
Rosenberg TX 77471 Fax  (281) 341-8645
TO: Office of the County Judge

Fort Bend County, Texas

FROM: Gilbert Jalomo
County Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Agenda Items — Commissioners Court on March 9, 2010

Consent Agenda:

Authorize advertising for Bid/RFPs/SOQs for the following:

a. Construction of pedestrian bridge;
b. Engineering services for City of Richmond lift station generator;
C. Engineering services for City of Rosenberg lift station switches.

Reqgular Agenda:

1. Take all appropriate action on the following:

a. Bid 10-061 — HVAC repairs;
b. SOQ 10-065 — Design/build for kids and canine kennels

2. Take all appropriate action on Bid 08-041 for Bottled drinking water to exercise the
option to add the cold/hot dispensers.

3. Take all appropriate action on price increase request from Century Asphalt pursuant to
Bid 09-048 effective March 10",

4, Take all appropriate action to consider granting an exemption to the competitive bid
process as authorized by Section 262.024 (a)(7) Texas Local Government Code for the
purchase of an item available from only one source for maintenance of hazmat equipment
from Air Instrumentation, for an amount not to exceed $27,000.00 (Funding: OEM
100580100 63000)



